Carson City, a Consolidated Municipality

Application for

Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Name of Organization: Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program
Amount Requested: $35.000

Contact Person: Janice R, Avres

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1708
City: Carson City State: Nevada Zip Code: 89702

Phone Number: 775-687-4680 E-mail: branded@rsvp.carson-city.nv.us

501(c)3 Taxpayer L.D. Number: 94-3164032

Date Submitted: _Fepoapy R, 2ot

Please mail completed application and attachments to:
Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
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Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Oreanization Information

I. What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

The RSVP volunteer mission is to provide meaningful volunteer opportunities in Carson
City for people aged 55 and older with a lifetime of experience, to serve in a variety of volunteer
settings in the community to improve the quality of life for all citizens. The mission of the
RSVP Independent Living Programs is to provide the needed services, by volunteers, to enable
low-income seniors to remain independent and in their own homes as long as possible to avoid
premature institutionalization which is both unwanted by the senior, and costly for the city.

2, How long has your organization been in existence? 38 Years 0 Months
How long has your organization been in Carson City? 38 Years 0 Months
3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization:

RSVP provides volunteer opportunities for anyone in the community. These
opportunities can be with a community or government agency such as those listed in question 11,
or in one of our Senior Independent Living Programs also detailed in question 11: Home
Companion, Lifeline, Resistance Exercise Training, Transportation, CARE Law and Respite
Care. In addition, RSVP volunteers distribute free USDA Commuodities to Carson City needy
families every other month on an annual basis.

4. How many people do you intend to serve during this Fiscal Year 2011-20127
# of Youth 5,000 # of Adults 10,000 # of Seniors 2,730
5. How many people served this Fiscal Year 2011-2012 will be Carson City residents?
# of Youth 5,000 # of Adults 10,000 # of Sentors 2,730
6. How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?
# of full-time employees 9 # of part-time employees 15
7. Percentage of organizational funds to be utilized for administrative costs (i.e., salaries,
travel, training, etc): 8%
8. Describe how your organization is managed and governed (i.e., Board of Directors).

RSVP is managed by an Executive Director, and governed by a volunteer Board of
Directors from the community, which meets on the third Monday of every month.
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9. Please provide information on your Executive Board members or contact person:

Name

Janice R. Ayres
Jerry Thurman
Margaret Lowther
Jeff Fontaine
Marsha Burgess
Jo Etta Brown
Helaine Jesse
Charlie Abowd

Application for Grant Funds FY 2011-2012

Title Phone

Executive Director  687-4680, Ext.2

Board President 882-9537
Board Vice-President 847-0563

Board Secretary 883-7863
Board Treasurer 882-7600
Board Member 224-1133
Board Member 445-3240
Board Member 882-3353
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Program/Proposal Information

10. Amount of funds requested? $ 35,000

[1. Purpose of Program/Proposal: Describe the program/proposal, target population, number
to be served, what the grant will specifically fund. Explain your organization’s
qualifications to deal with the issue.

With the shift from state to counties for long tern care financial responsibility, the Home
Companion Program, which helps to keep the “at risk” elderly at home rather than be
prematurely institutionalized at great cost to the public sector for long-term care for the
low-income and indigent is a critical program. RSVP Home Companion volunteers
helped 224 local seniors remain independent and in their own homes by assisting them
with basic needs such as transportation to local Doctor and Dentist appointments, grocery
shopping, picking-up prescriptions, help with correspondence, friendly visits and
telephone check-ups. With additional funding, more companions could be recruited.

Another critical program is the Lifeline program which installs emergency telephone
units (89 in Carson City) in the homes of local seniors who live alone to give them and
their families peace-of-mind. Each person wears a bracelet or necklace with a response
button. If they fall or become ill they press the button and are immediately in contact
with Lifeline dispatchers who contact a pre-chosen RSVP volunteer or relative to go to
the home and assist them. If it is a life-threatening situation or the senior is unable to
speak, Lifeline dispatches 911 personnel. Seniors rescued early recover sooner and have
less risk of going ot a nursing home,

Our Transportation Program with RSVP vans fake senior clients to and from Reno 2 days
per week for medical, dental and vision appointments as well as similar trips within the
city. We are the only program available and at no cost. There are few physicians in
Carson City that accept Medicare and Medicaid insurance, so these seniors must go to
Reno or they will not be able to access the care they need, and good medical care keeps
seniors at home longer.

Our Resistance Exercise Training Program teaches seniors very gentle exercises with
light weights that help them build strength and increase balance. This assists them in
remaining at home rather than in a care facility, as the institutionalization of many seniors
occurs as the result of a fall, Classes are held twice a week at the Senior Center,
Comstock Mobile Village, Carson Plaza and other local venues. In 2010, 270 seniors
received Resistance Exercise Training from 12 RSVP volunteers.

RSVP's CARE Law Program assists low-income seniors in Carson City who cannot
afford the high cost of private attorney fees, with legal matters such as wills,
guardianships, powers of attorney, and Soctal Security, Medicare and Medicaid
problems. Last year 328 Carson City seniors were helped by the pro bono attorney and
her paralegal who provided 1,769 hours of service to clients, which at a minimum of
$300 or more is a gift of over $500,000. Seniors must be 60 years of age or older to
qualify, and be low-income (poverty level or below).
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Our Home Companion Respite Care Program provides volunteers who give weekly
breaks to caregivers. RSVP volunteers gave thousands of hours of respite care for 12
Carson City families, whose caregivers must have time-off for themselves if they are to
continue to saty healthy, both mentally and physically in order to give 24/7 care to a
loved one keep them out of a care facility. Research has shown that 24/7 caregivers are
at increased risk for depression and anxiety, and that 40% of them die before their loved
one, thus putting that person at risk of institutionalization, which they fear more than
death.

For the eighth year RSVP was the sub-contractor for the State of Nevada Food
Distribution Program to provide fresh produce to low income seniors through the Senior
Farmer’s Market Nutrition Program. Last year, books of $30 worth of free coupons were
distributed to 1,050 Carson City seniors who could then redeem them at the Carson City
Farmer’s Market in the Pony Express Pavilion. In addition, RSVP volunteers distribute
USDA Commodity Foods at the Carson City Community Center on the last Friday of
every other month. In 2010, over 200 local needy families were served each month.

The grant funds funds requested are absolutely critical and will be used to help pay for
direct Carson City volunteer expenses such as on-the-job injury, excess automobile
liability, personal liability insurance and accidental death benefit while volunteering, plus
mileage/meal reimbursement ($20 maximum per month) and awards and recognition
events to thank these volunteers. The funds will also be used to help subsidize the
monthly Lifeline monitoring costs for low-income seniors, the Carson City to Reno and
the local Transportation programs; light weight sets for the Resistance Exercise Training
Program, limited monthly stipends for Respite Care volunteers, and to help provide pro
bono legal services to seniors.

RSVP has been providing the above services in Carson City since 1973, with extremely
successful programmatic and financial management.

12. Goals, Objectives & Measurable Outcomes: The events and/or services must assist the
City to fulfill its vision statement and accomplish one or more of the City’s Goals. Please
indicate which goal(s) will be met. Clearly state measurable outcomes of the project.
Tell how you propose to achieve the outcomes of the project in terms of specific
activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date and duration of the project):

A caring community is one that understands and finds the financial resources to take care
of those in dire need. RSVP volunteers embody that spirit by assiting local non-profit
and govermment organizations in service and also helping to keep its low-income seniors
independent and in their own homes rather than in a care facility.

Outcomes will be the numbers of new city volunteers recruited, new volunteer work
places added in the city, expansion of services, requests for assistance from individuals
and other local social service and government agencies, and the total number of city
clients served, in addition to the numbers of Carson City seniors who are enabled to
remain independent and in their own homes. Every senior kept at home for just one year
saves the city somewhere near $80,000. RSVP can keep one at home for about $500.

Application for Grant FFunds FY 2011-2012 Page 5




13, Indicate who will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit, Tfthis is
an ongoing event, please state how you intend to fund the program in future years,

In addition to the benefits of keeping seniors secure and in their own homes with the help
of the Home Companion, Respite Care, Lifeline, Transportation, Resistance Exercise Training
and CARE Law programs as noted in question #11, RSVP volunteers also benefit the citizens of
Carson City by serving at City venues such as the Carson City Sheriff’s Department, Aquatic
Center, Juvenile Detention, Library, Lone Mountain Cemetery etc. Additionally, all Carson City
residents benefited from RSVP volunteers serving at locations such as the Children's Museum,
FISH, Carson-Tahoe Regional Medical Center, Carson High School, Bordewich - Bray, Fremont
and Fritch Elementary schools; Brewery Arts Center, Computer Learning Center (Senior
Ceanter), Computer Corps, Carson City Literacy Project, Nevada Department of Public Safety,
Nevada State Museum, Railroad Museum, Northern Nevada Railway Foundation, Legislative
Complex, Western Nevada College, and many more. All RSVP programs/projects are ongoing.
For future sustainability, RSVP solicits funding assistance from the State of Nevada Division for
Aging Services, the Corporation for National and Comymunity Service, private foundations and
businesses, and by fundraising events such as the three family fairs held in Mills Park each year,
the proceeds of which all go toward RSVP's Carson City senior programs, plus provide
affordable entertainment for Carson City families, including the annual fireworks show on the
4th of July.

14. Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the area
providing the same services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain how your
project will compliment other existing programs?

No agency currently provides the same services as RSVP; however, we do complement
many State Aging Services programs such as the CHIP program, (home-based services)
and other non-profit agencies such as FISH. Also, many agencies have very strict criteria
for persons to receive services such as CHIP, Nevada Legal Services and others, so many
needy citizens fall through the cracks. RSVP has no rigid income criteria for senior
services such as the Division for Aging Services and others do, nor do we charge, except
for the Lifeline program monitoring costs. RSVP is the only program transporting (door
to door) the elderly or handicapped to Reno and in Carson City at no charge, and making
house calls to the homebound which the Home Companion and CARE Law programs
provide.

15.  Please include a detailed budget for this program/event, and detailed list of intended
expenditures and revenues.
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16.  Has your organization been funded by Carson City previously? D] Yes [ ]No
If yes, please list:

Year Amount Program/Event

2005 $32,500 All RSVP Programs

20006 $35,000 All RSVP Programs

2007 $11,500 All RSVP Programs ($20,000 taken for rent)
2008 $11,500 All RSVP Programs ($20,000 taken for rent)
2009 $31,500 All RSVP Programs

2010 $31,500 All RSVP Programs

Required Attachments:

X A copy of your 501(c)3 Designation Letter from the IRS. For branches of a larger
organization (i.c., local troop of Boy Scouts of America), please provide the letter for your
umbrella organization.

X A copy of your most recent audited financial statement. For smaller organizations, or
branches, a more simple budget showing income and expenses is acceptable. Also include an
IRS form 990.

X Previous Grantees: If your organization received grant funding in Fiscal Year 2010-
2011 you must complete and submit an Annual Report form detailing how those funds
were spent. Applications for former grantees will not be considered if an Annual
Report has not been included.

X Signed Guidelines for Grants (please keep a copy for your files).
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Carson City, a Consolidated Municipality

Annual Report

For Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Name of Organization: Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program FEB 0 8 201
Program/Project: Senior Independent Living Programs o
Amount of Funds Received $31,500

Contact Person: Janice R. Ayres

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1708

City: Carson City  State: Nevada  Zip Code: 89702

Phone Number: 775-687-4680 E-mail: branded(@rsvp.carson-city.nv.us
Date Submitted: FE8ROAZ & , 2ot

1. Please attach a final financial income and expense statement that specifically explains
how grant funds were used, including a comparison between your budgeted and your
actual incomes and expenses.

2. Evaluate your achievement of the measurable outcomes listed in your application:

Low-income homebound Senior Clients were able to remain independent and in their
own homes, preventing premature institutionalization. In addition, RSVP volunteers aided the
many community and governmental agencies listed in question 3 in poviding vital services to the
public.

3. Approximately how many people benefitied from your project? How many of those
people were Carson City residents? What were some of the individual benefits?

For the grant period, RSVP volunteers served 224 Home Companion clients; 89 Lifeline
clients; 270 Resistance Exercise clients; provided 520 Reno and local Transportation
medical rides for seniors; CARE Law pro bono legal assistance to 328 seniors; Respite
Care for 12 families; free fresh produce to 1,050 seniors via the Senior Farmer’s Market
Nutrition Program; and provided free USDA Commodity Foods to 225 local needy
families bi-monthly. All were Carson City residents. Some individual benefits included
Home Companion and Lifeline clients enabled to remain independent and in their own
homes, Resistance Exercise clients becoming stronger and more ambulatory, pro bono
legal assistance helped many seniors with Medicare/Medicaid, Social Security problems
and to become free of bill collectors and scams, transportation clients were able to get to

Page 1




critical medical appointments and pick up their prescriptions. RSVP volunteers also
benefited the citizens of Carson City by serving at City venues such as the Carson City
Sheriff's Department, Aquatic Center, Juvenile Detention, Library, Lone Mountain
Cemetery, Boldrick Theater, etc. Additionally, all Carson City residents benefited from
RSVP volunteers serving at locations such as the Children's Museum, FISH, Carson-
Tahoe Regional Medical Center, Carson High School, Bordewich - Bray, Fremont and
Fritch Elementary schools; Brewery Arts Center, Computer Learning Center (Senior
Center), Computer Corps, Carson City Literacy Project, Nevada Department of Public
Safety, Nevada State Museum, Railroad Museum, Northern Nevada Railway Foundation,
Legislative Complex, Western Nevada College, and many more,

4. What specific community benefit did your project provide Carson City?

Many RSVP direct service programs provided thousands of service hours to Carson
City's needy, provided by over 400 RSVP volunteers that helped these people realize a better
quality of life, and providing the City with an image of taking care of its residents, especially its
Jow-income seniors, and by encouraging volunteerism and civic engagement from all citizens
which is beneficial to the City.

5. Will this program/project be reoccurring? How do you anticipate funding the project in
the future?

All RSVP programs/projects have been ongoing since 1973, For future sustainability,
RSVP solicits funding assistance from the State of Nevada Aging & Disability Services
Division, the Corporation for National and Community Service, United Way, private
Foundations and businesses, and by fundraising events such as the three family fairs
(Mother's Day, July 4™ Nevada Days) held in Mills Park each year. The proceeds from
the fairs go toward RSVP's Carson City senior programs, and provide affordable
entertainment for Carson City families, including the annual fireworks show on the 4 of
July.

6. Describe any challenges that impacted your program,

The failure of the Omnibus Bill that had grants for Respite Care and CARE Law-which
funds approximately 40% of RSVP Programs. Also, the Nevada Legislature has taken money
from the Tobacco Settlement Funds which help fund RSVP Senior Independent Living grants to
help keep seniors at home. The downturn in the economy, along with the growing senior
population in Carson City has placed continued to stress our ability to serve low-income seniors
and other community organizations. Tremendous pressure for more volunteers also increased
substantially as many current RSVP volunteers suddenly became clients in need of services
themselves, In addition, with the state shifting the responsibility of long term care to counties,
keeping seniors at home and out of costly institutions should be a number one priority, so
funding RSVP is critical.
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RSVP PROJECT BUDGET FOR CARSON CITY
2009-10 ACTUAL

Revenues

Carson City Grant

Spring Fun Fair (May 2010)

Juty 4th Fair {July 2010)

Nevada Day Celebration {(October 2010)

Administration on Aging (# of volunteers in Carson)

Corporation for National Service (federal)
Proportionate percentage based on # of volunteers
in Carson County - 34% 429 of 1251

Aging Services (Based on # of volunteers)

United Way (Based on # of volunteers)

Transportation donations

Lifeline Revenue (90 in Carson City)

CDBG

CARE Law Donations

Total Revenues
EXPENSES

Volunteer Expenses:
Overall cost per volunteer to place in a social service
is $1033/year. This includes Awards/Recognition,
out-of-pocket reimbursement, background checks
& insurance for 429 volunteers @ $1033*

Fair expenses (staff, advertising, fireworks, etc.)

Fees paid back to Carson City for permits,
licenses & fees for Mills Park Fairs

Lifeline costs

Total Expenses

Total Loss (Revenue - Expenses)

429 Volunteers served in Carson City
50,218 hours @ $20.85 = $1,047,045

*Cost per volunteer to be put in service is calculated
by the Corporation for National & Community Service
based on budget and number of volunteers

supported by the program.

Expense Amount

Revenue Amount

31,500
13,003
13,026

8,134
54,837

7 6 B O

62,765
122,306
6,610
2,383
32,400
2,500
2,195

457,338
38,897

2,688
33,380

W e e R

532,304

R4 G L0 O LB R R

352,559

$ {179,745)




RSVP PROJECT BUDGET FOR CARSON CITY

2011-2012 PROJECTED

Revenues

Carson City Grant

Spring Fun Fair (May 2011}

July 4th Fair (July 2011)

Nevada Day Celebration (October 2011)

Administration on Aging (# of volunteers in Carson)

Corporation for National Service (federal)
Proportionate percentage based on # of
volunteers in Carson County

Aging Services (Based on # of volunteers/clients involved)

United Way (Based on # of volunteers/clients involved)
Transportation donations

Lifeline Revenues

CARE Law Donations

Total Revenues

EXPENSES

Volunteer Expenses:
Cverall cost per volunteer to place in a social service
is $1033/year. This includes Awards/Recognition,
out-of-pocket reimbursement & insurance

435 volunteers @ $1033*

Fair expenses (staff, advertising, fireworks, etc.)

Lifeliine Expenses

Total Expenses

Total Loss (Revenue - Expenses)

~ *Cost per volunteer to be put in service is
calculated by the Corporation for National
and Community Service based on budget
and number of volunteers in the program.

Revenue Amount

35,000
15,000
13,000
10,000
32,300
62,765

L B 7 R B P

137,948
3,856
2,500

32,400
2,500

Expense Amount

$ 449,355
$ 41,676
$ 38,000
$ 529,031

| R B B

347,269

$ (181,762}




¥5 ‘) IRS Department of the Treasury
v, internal Revenue Service

034124

P.0. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refer to: A077552622
Cincinnati OH 45201 July 16, 2010 LTR 4168C 0
964-3164032 600060 0O
00031024
BODC: TE

RECEIVED

JUL 1% 2016
NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP
PROGRAM INC Por
2621 NORTHGATE LANE SUITE 6
CARSON CITY NV 89706-1619

Emplover Identification Number: 94-3164032
Person to Contact: Mr. R. Molloy
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour May 12, 2010, reguest for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status,.

Qur records indicate that vour organization was recognhized as exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a
determination letter issued in June 1998.

Qur records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because yvou are described in
section(s) b09(al){1l) and 170Ch) (1) (A)Y(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to yvou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sectiens 2055,:. 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

Beginning with the organization's sixth taxable vear and all
succeeding vears, it must meet one of the public support tests under
section 170¢(b)(1)(A)(vi) or section 509(a}(2) as reported on Schedule
A of the Form 990. If your organization does not meet the public
support test for two consecutive vears, it is required to file Form
990-PF, Return of Private Foundation, for the second tax vear that the
organization failed to meet the support test and will be reclassified

as a private foundation.

If vou have any guestiens, please c¢all us at the telephone number
shewn in the heading of this letter.




rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Sevice

RETURN EXTENDED TC NOVEMBER 15,

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c), 527, or 4247{a}{1} of the Internai Revenue Code {except black lung

¥ The organization may have to use a copy of this retumn to satisfy state repatting requirements.

2010

OMB No. 1545-0047

A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B Checklf
appicable:

prease |G Name of arganlzation

wse RS

heres® | NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

O Employer identification number

Somee | ¥ | Doing Business As 94-3164032

e See Number and street {or P.0. box if mall is not deliversd to streef address) |Room/sulte { E Telephone number

Temen- |G BOX 1708 (775)687-4680

feended | dons. | Gity or town, state of cauntry, and ZIP + 4 (G Gross recelpts § 1,406,556,
[_Jagpte= CARSON CITY, NV 89702 Hia} Is this a aroup return

Perdlnd 't Name and address of pringipat officer:JANICE AYRES for affiiates? L_Jves [X1no

P. 0. BOX 1708, CARSON CITY, NV 89706

Hib) Are all affiliates included? |__Jves [_InNo

|Tax-exempt status: [ X1 50100 (3___ )< _Gnsertnoy L 4047@)nior [ Tso7

If "No," attach a list. {see instructions})

J Website: - WWW . NEVADARURALRSEVP .ORG

H{c) Group exemption number B

[ L Year of formation: 199 2] M State of lsgal domicile; NV

K_Form of graanization: [ X Corporation [ ] Trust [ Asseciation [ ] Othor B>
1 Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s misslon or most slgnificant activities: THE ORGANTIZATION ARRANGES FOR
‘é PERSONS 55 OR OLDER TO VOLUNTEER FOR SERVICES IN COMMUNITIES
§ 2 Checkthisbox B [l ifthe crganization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing bady (Part VI, line 1) ..o 3 7
g 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ne 18} ..o 4 7
2| 5 Total number of employees (Part V, K18 28) ............... c..o.ooooeesesess s ssesene s senenerrees e ssoseres s 5 22
T 1 6 Total number of volunteers (ESHMALe if NEOESSAIY) ....vu.uruuressveroosssseame e reeeess s smsseees s sssmsseenes e sesecset 6 1197
:(5 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VHI, column (CLIINE T2 i eceesenraneenss |18 0.
b _Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980T, N8 34 ..oovveeiinirirreiiesiisesnisissrcyencomic e | T4 0.
. Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Gontibutions and grants (Part VIl 18 Th) _......ooooeveecmncsiessssnsrssmsssennree 1,152,227. 1,161,335,
£1 9 Program service revenue {Part VIl line 2g) ... 138,963, 139,901,
é 10 Investment income (Part VHL column {(A), ines 3.4, and 7d} ... .iiieiiinn, 9,468, 1 £554.
11 Other revenue {Part VI, column {A}, lines 5, 6d, Bc, 9¢, 10c, and 196} ... 1,113, 79,045,
12 ‘Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Pari Vill, cciumn {A), line 12) ......... 1 I 301,771, 1 r 381,835,
13  Grants and simitar amounts paid {Part IX, cofumn (A), lnes 13} ...
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part I, column (A), fine 4) . .o .
o 15 Salares, other compensation, employee benefits {Pan IX, colurmn (A), lines 510) . ... 520,773, 542 r 639.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, llne 11e)
& b Totalfundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), ine 25} P 57,393,
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11ai1d, 1124f) | 804,075. 918,092.
18 Tolal expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part X, column (A}. llne 25) ..................... 1,324,848, 1,460,731.
- 12 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 18 from line 12 .oiiiiiiiiie i cvscies <23,077.p <78,896.>
Sé . Beninning of Current Year End of Year
B8] 20 Totalassets (PATX, NG 18) oo 423,386, 346,428.
£o| 21 Totel fiabllities (Part X, NG 26) ..., ooooooeeeoe oo enee e 102,548, 131,685.
5 z Net assets or fund balances. Subtract fine 21 rom IMe 20 oo ecenaseseas 320,838, 214,743,
Signature Block

TAXPAYER'S COPY

tnder penaltfes ofperjury, | declare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and siatements, and to the best of my knowiedge and bellef, it s true, corsot,
and complete, Deciaration of preparer {gther than offlced 13 based on alf Information of which preparer has any knc\‘\dedge.

Sign
Here Slanzture of officer Date
JANICE AYRES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Tvpe or print name and title
s Preparer's _ Date Chle_ck if {mplal_{gﬁ Glﬂgnﬁtifylng number
if‘“mr,s signature 5 a@,,u_, CQ(,, . 11/12/10| somtoyed ¥ [
o Fowsnameor —— KOAN COLODNY LLP £ P

Usa Only

yours If

seitemployec, 5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101
A RENO, NEVADA 89511

Phoneno. ¥ 775-828-7300

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

932001 02-04-10

. [Xlves [ INo

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the separate instructlons.

Form 990 (2009)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




Form 990 (2009) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 page2
| Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
1  Briefly describe the organizations mission: oSBE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION
RSVP'S MISSION IS TO HELP STRENGTHEN THE FABRIC OF THE COMMUNITIES IN
WHICH WE SERVE BY FOSTERING GREATER CIVIC ENGAGEMENT FOR CITIZENS AGED
55 AND OLDER BY PROVIDING MEANINGFUL OPPORTUNITIES FOR VOLUNTEERING IN
THEIR COMMUNITIES, AND BY PROVIDING HIGH IMPACT INDEPENDENT LIVING
2  Did the erganization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 930£Z7 [Ives No
If *Yes,"” describe these new sarvices on Schedu!e O
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?_ ... . I::IYes No
If “Yes,"” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(cH{4) organizations and section 4947{a){1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: } (Expenses $ 917,974 . including grants of $ }{Revenue $ 147,448.
PROVIDED VOLUNTEERS HOME VISITS LIFELINE EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION
SERVICES, HEALTH AND WELFARE TRAINING, AND TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO
HOMEBOUND SENIORS TO PROMOTE INDEPENDENT LIVING AND PREVENT THEM ¥FROM
BEING INSTITUTIONALIZED.

4b  (Code: ) Expenses $ 188, 584. including grants of } Revenue $ 1,740.,
PROVIDED VOLUNTEER SERVICES TO PUBLIC AND NON-PROFIT COMMUNITY AGENCIES

4¢c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 93, 309 including grants of $ }Rovenue $ }
PROVIDED LEGAL SERVICES AND OTHER SUPPORT FOR SENIORS THROUGHOUT
NEVADA,.,

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses § including grants of $ } (Revenus $ )
4e_ TYotal program service expenses P $ 1,199,867.

Form 990 (20009)

932002
02-04-10
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Forrn 990 {2009} NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page3

[:Part V] Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (cther than a private foundation)?

If *Yes,” complete Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedu!e of Contnbutors? "
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect politicat campaign activities on beha[f of orin oppos;tlon to candldates fcr
public office? If "Yos, " complete Schedule C, Part I
Section 501(c){(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If "Yes, * complete Schedule C, Part if
Section 50 #{c){4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6} organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 8033(e} notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? if "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part |
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part i .
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? ff "Yes, " complete

SO U D, P Il
Uid the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, * complete Schedufe D, Part iV
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
HYes,  COmpIele SCRetUle D, Pt Vi
Is the organization’s answer fo any of the following questions *Yes*? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI, ¥il, VIl 1X, or X
BSAPPHCADIE | oo
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 f “Yes, * complete Schedule D,
Part VI

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI,

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI,

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that Is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes,™ complete Schedule D, Part IX.

* Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, ® complete Schedule D, Part X.

12

Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If °Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part X.

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If *Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XJi, and XIii.

Yes | No
1] X
X
3 X
4 X
5
8 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X

12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? Yes
If “Yes," completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xiitis optional [12a
13 s the organization a schoot described in section 170()(1){A)H7 If *Yes, " complete Schedule E
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? @@ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activitios outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part! . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (4}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Partll i, 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (4}, fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
tocated outside the United States? If "Yes, " complate Schedule F, Part lf 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 117 If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part{ 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VlII lines
icand Ba? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part ll 18! X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross incoms from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes,
O e S ORCUUE G, Part Il i, 19 X
20 __ Did the organization pparate one or more hospitals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20 X
Form 920 (2009)
932003
02-04-10
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Form

990 (2009) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC, . 94-3164032 paged

{ Part:IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continved)

21

22

23

243

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and ather assistance to governments and arganizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A}, tine 17 I "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts fand i »
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to mdwzduals in the Unlted States on Pari IX,
column (A), line 272 If "Yes,® complete Schedule f, Parts | and ilf B

Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the crgantzatlon S current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated emp!oyees? if “Yes, " comnplete

SCREAUIE S e et ere oo e eeeee et et eee e oot eee oo et
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
Iast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 200272 If "Yes, " answer fines 24bh through 24d and complete
SChedUle K I N, GO0 18 B
Did the organ!zatlon invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds heyond a temporary period exception?

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

25a

27

28

=2

30

31

32

35

37

any taxexemptbonds?

Did the organization act as an "on beha]f of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any tfme dunng the yeal’?
Section 501(c)(3} and 501{c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess bensfit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part i
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reparted on any of the organization’s pricr Forms 990 or 990-E77 if “Yes,” complete
SCRETUIR L Pattl | e e eee oo oo eee oo eeee oo e
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employes, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes," complele Schedule L, Part it . ...
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person refated to such an individual? If “Yes, ® complefe
SCABAUIE L, PAIEIIE | oo s e s e e eeveee s e e s s b2 e e e s st s ee e s et e os e et s+ e son et e s s ese s sseaeeem s eees e s eneeeeene
Was the organization a party to a business transactlon with one of the following par’ues (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV .
A family membrer of a curent or former officer, director, trustee, of key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV -
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, tnistee, or key employee of the organization (or a family member) was
an officer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, * complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or ather similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONNUIONS T I VS, " COMPIEte SO e M i
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

YOS, GOt SCReUle N, Part | e oottt a st e e eeeeee e
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete

SCREOUIE N, PAITHL oot ee e es s et obeees oo oot s s oes e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Hegulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . ... s
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?

If "Yes, " complete Schedule B, Parts , M, IV, a0 Ve 1 i,
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, fine 2 .
Section 501(c)(3} organizations. Did the organlzat(on make a.ny transfers to an exempt nor- chantab]e related organtzatlon?
If "Yes," complete Schedle R, Part V, lIN@ 2 | e ettt e e eee e
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part VI ...
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11 and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule UL oo sesses

Yes | No

21 X

22 X

24a X

24b

24¢

24d

25a X

25b X

26 X

28z

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

N - T T - - T B B - - - B e

37

38 | X

932004

02-04-10
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Form 990 (2009} NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Pageb

{Part:V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes { No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Annual Summary and Transmittal of :
.S, Information Retums. Enter-0-IEnot applicable 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable .. {1k
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments {o vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNBIST et ee e e e s e s e gn g
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the yearcovered by thisreturn . 2a
I If at least one is reported on line 23, did the organization fils afl required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of lines Ta and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife this refumn. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this returm? 3a X
b if "Yes,” has it filed @ Form 980-T for this year? If *No," provide an expfanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: |
See the instructions for exceptions and fifing reguirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts.
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ...
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. ...
¢ If "Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shefter TeansaCONT | et s e e et s et sems s a e Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were Mot tax dedUC I e T et e e ee e e r e s ennen Ga X
b If *Yes," did the organization include with every solicltation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Ot tax dedUGUDIET | e e ek et e et et e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services
PIOVIDEd 10 T8 PAYOTT oo e ee e eee e eer et e e 7a X
b [f *Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the vatue of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 18 O B8R i ettt rre ettt er s e re e r et s er et s e bt et a8t e A SR mm e n e A e et 4 s anan s meansamntaran
d If *Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear | 74 |
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indlrectly, to pay premiums on a personal
L= T Lty o OO OO U OO UU U OUUUUSURUOUOTUOt ervevneans
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a parsonal benefit contract? . ...
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? - ...
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file 2 Form 1098-C as required? .
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or-a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings
atany time during the YEArT | ettt et e e sene e bbb s
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4088 e
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? | e
10  Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 42 . 10a
b Gross receipts, includad an Form 990, Part Viil, fine 12, for public use of club facllities .. ... i0b
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from membBers o ShArENO B S i, 1ia
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts dug or received from A Nem ) e 11k
12a Section 4947{a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b if "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or aceruad during theyear  ................. 1 12b :
Form 990 (2009)
932005
02-04-10
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Forrm 990 (2009) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC, 94-3164032 page6
I Part VI ! Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b helow, and for a "No” response
{o line 8a, 8b, or 10b bejow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes In Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
ta Enter the number of voting members of the govemingbody 1 1a
b Erder the number of voting members that are independent b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily parformad by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a managetent campany or other person? | 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its crganizational documents since the prior Form 990 was f:led? AAAAAAAAA 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockhelders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
GOVEIMING DOUY? et oo e e oo ee e ee et s s s 1+ ee oo e s s s ss o1 s r oo eee s e e s s e erone 7a .4
b Are any decisions of the governing bady subject to approval by members, stockholders, or otherpersons? ... 7‘? X ;
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:

8 TN QOVEIMING DOUYT ettt oo

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemning body?

9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, * provide the names and addresses in Schedtfle O . iiiiisieeeiens 9 X
Section B. Policies (this Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes [ No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affifates? 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? p:8
A Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, Used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ff “No,* go to fine 3 12a] X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually inferests that could give rise
B0 GO S T 12b| X
¢ Doss the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
O O O S 5 oM 12| X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... ... . et 13 §
14

14 Does the organization have a waitten document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabitity data, and contamporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management offfcial 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the OrgaNIZation isb
If "Yes® toline 15a or 156b, describe the process in Schedule 0. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation :
in joint venture arangements under applicable federal tax Jaw, and taken steps 1o safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect fosuch arrangements? . e s 165
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PNV
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (501{c)(3)s only} available for
public inspection. indicate how you make these available, Check all that apply.
Own website 1 Another's website - Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and tefephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P
DONNA DORRIS - (775)687-4680
PO BOX 1708, CARSON CITY, NV 89702

Pl e

Farin 990 (2009)
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Form 990 {2009) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 pPage?
[Part;VlI] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizafion’s tax
year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

* List all of the organization’s cutrent officers, directors, trustees (whether individusals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (B), (B}, and {F) if no compensation was paid.

® { ist all of the organization’s current key employees. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

« List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) wha received repartable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of mare than $100,600 from the organization and any refated organizations,

* [ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reporiable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the orgamzatlon
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.
List persons in the following order: individua! trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employess; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons,

]:l Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

{A) 8) ©) (B} (E} {F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amotnt of
per w from from related other
week E the organizations compensation
e g organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g1z < |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
3«5 Z g g s and refated
125 (22 B organizations
EIE2|E|Z|FE|2
JERRY THURMAN
PRESTIDENT 1.00(X X c. 0. 0.
MARGARET LOWTHER
VICE PRESIDENT 1.001X X G. G. 0.
ROSEMARY WOMACK
DIRECTOR 1.001X 0. 0. g.
BONNIE PARNELL ‘
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. ¢. o.
MARSHA BURGESS
TREASURER 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
JEFF FONTAINE
SECRETARY 1.00jX X 0. 0. 0.
HELAINE JESSE
DIRECTOR 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
932007 02-04-16 Form 980 (2009)
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Form 920 (2009) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page8
iPﬁﬁﬁM"f Section A, Officers, Directars, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)}
(A) (8) {C) (D} (E} F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Heportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from refated ather
week E the organizations compensation
E P g arganization {(W-2/1093-MISC) from the
A = |E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
sBlw 2 {E
S1E Ela, and related
SISl iE B8] = P
12|81z 1gel e organizations
1D TORB .o oooooeoseeoisee oot P 0. 0. 0.

compensation from the organization P>

Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,060 in reportable

3 Did the arganization fist any former officer, director or trustee, key employae, or highest compensated employee on

fine 1a? I “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual
Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for setvices rendered to

the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1
NONE

the organization.

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

{A}
Name and business address

Description of services

{B)

(<
Compensation

2 Total number of independent confractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization B> 0 o
Form 990 (2009)
32008 02-04-10
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Form 990 (2009) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032  Page?

[Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
(A} (8} (C} )
Total revenue Related or Unrglated exé?t?ggguf?om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue Ssegg?gf 551‘5 ‘-;?
‘2,3 1a Federatedcampaigns .. |la
%g b Membership dues 1b
4E| ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . ... |
%,E d Related organizations . 1d
4E e Government grants (contibutions) |1e] 1076943
2 Yy f Al other confributions, gifts, grants, and
o .
as similar amounts not included above 1f 84,392
‘E-g g MNonacash contributions included in lines ta-1f: § 9 ’ 5 8 4 .
[+ 3 =
08 h Total Addfines 1a-Tf ..o » 1161335.
: Business Cods]: -
g | 2a LIFE LINE 624100 138,161, 138,161.
gg p VOLUNTEER SUPPORT 561499 1,740. 1,740.
w) 5 c
Es| d
o f Al other program service revenue _
g Total Addlines 2a-2f . ... ... p- 139,901.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
othersimilaramourts) > 1,554. 1,554.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 ROYAES ..ot >
(i} Real
6 a GrossBRents ..
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or foss)
d Netrental Income orfloss)  ..oivcviniciiiiiiisisien.
7 a Gross amount from sales of | {i} Securitles {ij) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
¢ Gainorfosst ... ...
d Netgain or I0SS) ..eoevevivieicieceser e rresens
@ 8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c}. See
5 PartlV,line 18 . ...
g b Less:directexpenses
¢ Netincome or (foss) from fundraising svents
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartiV, tine19
b lLess:direct expenses | | s i,
¢ Netincome or {loss} from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retuins
andallowances | . ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold | . ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) fromsalesof inventory ... |
Miscellanecus Revenug
11 a MISCELLANEQUS 904099
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total Addlnes Mlat1d .. [ 9,287.
12 Tofal revenue. See instructions. . P 1381835.0 145,188. 0.] 71,312,
020410 . Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 {2009)

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

94-3164032 Page10

{Part 1X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c){3} and 501{c){4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A} but are not required to complete columns (B), {C), and (D}.

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, {A) B € b}
7, B, i, and 10b of Part Vil Total expenses P s | Gt s Ferbonsoe
1 Gran!s and other assistance fo governments and
organizations in the U.5. See Part i, lIne 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the LS. See Part IV, tine22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 96,999. 54,089. 2,810.
6 Gompensation not included above, fo disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4938{c){3)(B)
7 Othersaladesandwages 313,329, 186,769, 94,350. 22,210.
8 Pension plan contribetions (include section 401{k}
and section 403(h) employer contributions)——~—t-— 20,07 2. 13,869. 6,103,
9 Otheremployeabenefits . 75,285. 57,836, 17,449,
10 Payrolltaxes 36,954- 30,897- 4;503- i, 554.
11
a
b
c 22,084, 8,011. 14,073,
d
e
f
G OMer e, 51,826. 45,546. 6,280,
12 Adverdising and promotion ... 50,332, 24,527. 240, 25,565.
13 Office eXPeNSeS . 116 , 984, 89 ¢ 555. 19 r 365, 8 [ 0od.
14 [Information technology
15 Royalties . ...
16 Occupancy .. 16,318. 5,502- 10,816-
AT Vel 17,951- 14,313. 3,638-
18 Payments of trave! or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, canventions, and meetings
20 dnteresl e
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | 29,717, 19,732, 9,985,
28 INSUCENCE
24  Other expenses. Hemize expenses not covered
above. (Expenses grouped together and fabeled
miscelaneous may atot exceed 5% of fotal
expensesshown online 25 below. .
a SENIORS FARMERS MARKET . . . .
p LIFE LINE PROGRAM EXPEN 150,543. 150,542,
¢ VOLUNTEER SUPPORT - 102,146, 99,837. 2,309.
d VEHICLE 43,956, 41,956, 2,000.
e MISCELLANEQUS 10,892, 1,646, 9,246,
f All other expenses 204. 204,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 241 1,460,731, 1,199,867. 203,471, 57,393,
26  Joint costs. Check here p- [T iffollowing
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in columm {B} joint costs frem a combined
educational campaige and fundraising soficitation _..
932010 02-04-10 Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 {2009) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 pageit
{ Part X' | Balance Sheet
(A} (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterestbeamng 53,216.] 1 15,954,
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . 247,849, 2 248,703,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 10,146.] 4 9,264,
5 HRecelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employeas. Complete Part it
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons {(as defined under section
4958(f}(1)) and persons described In section 4958(c){3)(B). Complete
Part B of SONCUUIE L e 6
7 7  Notes and loans receivable, not 7
@ 1 8 lnventoriesforsale oruse ... 8
< | 9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 8,970.] 9 8,791,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schadufe D 10a 240 ,488.
b Less:accumulated depreciation 10b 177,207,
11 investments - publicly traded securities
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11
13  Investments - program-related. See Part 1V, line 11
14 Intangible @5S6IS | s oo
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 1,290.] 435,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal hne 34) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 423,386.] 16 346,428.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 20,641.,] 17 19,746.
18 Grants Payable oo 18
19 Defemedrevenue 28,858.] 19 58,413,
20 Taxexempt bond liabilities
¢ {21 FEscrow or custodial account llabifity. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD .
g 22  Payables to current and former ofiicers, directors, trustees, key employees,
ﬁ highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part (f
- of Schedulel e,
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third paities
25  (ther liabllities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 53,049.} 25 53,526.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 oo 102,548.] 26 131,685,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P [X] and complete
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
2 |27 Unrestrictednetassets 319,548.} 27 214,308.
£ |27 UAresCednelassels e
T |28 Temporarly restricted NEtasselS ... 1,290.] 28 435,
T 29 Permanently restrcted net asselS e,
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34, '
% 30 Capitét stock or frust principal, or current funds
&03 31 Paidin or capital suiplus, or land, building, orequipmentfund .
% 182 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated incoms, or other funds | 32
Z {33 Totalnetasseisorfundbalances 320,838.] a3 214,743,
34 Total labifities and net assets/fund balances 423,386.] 3 346,428.
Form 890 (2009)
232011 02-04-10
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Forrm 8890 {2009) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 pageli2
[ Part X1{ Financial Statements and Reporting

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:l Cash Accrual I:] Other
{f the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule Q.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .. | e
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .
¢ If *Yes™ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? | .
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If *Yes" to line 24 or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year wereissued ona
consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:
Separate basis [:f Consolidated basis I::' Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Singls Audit

ACtand OMB CHCUE ATE8T e oo 3a X
b if "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits. ... 3b
Form 990 (2009)

932012 02-04-10

12
16461112 794311 299740 2009.04050 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP 299740_1




OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A . - -
Public Charity Status and Public Support —Zﬁi-]—gm

{Form 990 or 290-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}{3) crganization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4847(a){ 1) nonexempt charitable trust,

Internal fevenue Service B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032
{Part.I:] Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The orgamzatlon is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, chack only one box)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){ 1){A}(i}.

2 T 1 Aschool described in section 170{b)(1){A)ii}. (Attach Schedule E.}

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service arganization described in section 170{b}{ 1){A}iil).

4 L__] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1}{A}{iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmenial unit described in

section 170{b){ t{A)iv). (Complete Pait 11}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1}{A}v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170b)(1}¥A)vi). {Complete Part I)
A community {rust described in section 170{b)(1){A}{vi). {Complete Pait I}
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its suppott from gross investment
income and unrefated business taxabte income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization afiet June 30, 1975,
See section 509(a}{2). (Complete Part (11}
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
An organizalion organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). See section 509{a){3}. Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines i1e through 11h.

Typel L] Typell el 3 Type it - Functionally integrated d (3 Type it - Other
el ] By checking this box, { certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or maore disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1} or section 509(a)(2).

Employer identitication number

5

[+23

00 0

10
i

0

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type [, Type i, or Type |l
supparting erganization, check this BOX et st e L]
[s] Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift ar contribution from any of the following persons?
(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and (i) befow, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? | 11gll)
{ii} A family member of a person described in () above? Hgfit}
{fii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In () Or 0 GDOVET e ————————ns Tigliii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
D e IR I O e L o I o
organization {descréhed on lines 1-9 i d y el gf o | orgamzed in the support
above or IRC section governing document?] 1) of your suppart? Us.
(see Instructions)} Yes No Yes No Yes No
5
Total
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 9290 or 830-E2) 2009

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

932021 02-08-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2000 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.94-3164032 page2
[Partil| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)iA)iv) and T70R)TIANVI)
(Complete only if you checked the box on ling 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year hegining i}~ (a} 2005 (b} 2006 {c} 2007 {d) 2008 {e} 2609 {f) Total
1 Gifis, grants, contributions, and

mernbership fees received. (Do not _
include any "unusual grants.”) 1,042,629, 1,134,419, 1,056,719, 1,053,669, 1,161,335, 5,448 771,

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each parson {other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
colurmin {f)

5,448,771,

5,448,771,

6 Public support. Subtract line & from fina 4, |-
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (0r fiscal year beginning in)k» {a} 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d} 2008 {e) 2009 {f} Total

7 Amounts from ling 4 1,042,629,] 1,134,419 1,056,719, 1,053 669, 1,161,335 5, 448 771,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
andincomefromsimiiars{:urces 11,926. 14,354. 15,545. 8,268, 1,554, 51,647.

2 Net Income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularty canded on

10 Cther income. Do not include gain
or toss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part IV} <11 ,523.>
11 Total suppaort, Add fines 7 through 10 {2 e nia] i 1 5,488,895,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, ete. (see instructionsy 12 | 1,140,117,
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}{3}

OrGANIZAtON, CHECK Thi5 BOX NG SEOP NETE o ooooooooooooooeoie oottt eeeee oot oesoe et s see st ot enscarastoeerecirecenanricscsicsssiee PP L]
Section C. Computation of Fublic Stpport Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2009 (iine 6, column (f) divided by line $1, column (0) 14 99.27 %
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Il, e 14 15 96.93 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and fine 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OrganZatIoN

b 33 1/3% support test - 2008.1 the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and fine 15 Is 33 1/3% ot more, check this box
and stop here, The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported OrganiZation e » [

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 164, or 16b, and fine 14 is 103 or mote,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
mgets the *facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . > LJ
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008.f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16hb, or 17a, and line 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization mesets the "facts-and-circumstances™ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. [ |:|

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... | |:]
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

932022
02-08-10
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Schedute A (Form 990 or 890-£7) 2009 __Page3
{ Part ll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2] (complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.}

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)B~|  {a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c) 2007 {d} 2008 {c} 2009 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise seld or services per-
formed, or facilitiss furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under sections13

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govermnmeantal unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add ines 1 through5 ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified pecsons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on fine 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7h

8 Public support (suee ins reirem fine 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)» __(a}2005 {b) 2006 {c) 2007 {d} 2008 (e} 2009 {f} Total
9 Amounts fromling 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources __

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

G Add fines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularty carrledon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV} oot

13 Total supporttaddiines 9, 10c, 11, and 2

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3) organization,

CHECK TS DOX BNG SEOD NOIO . oooooooooooooooeoeooooeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeseeeeeseeeeeneeemeeemeneeemie s et s b A e msa st ot s enme s meracsom p[ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2009 {ine 8, column (f} divided by line 13, colurn () . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part B, in@ 15 ..o, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 [nvestment income percentage for 2009 (line 10¢, column (i) divided by ling 13, column {f}} 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part 1L Bne 17 i8 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did nat check a box on line 14 or line 123, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and |:[
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .......................
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements Y
(Forim 980} P~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.
ﬂf;’,i’;ﬂ’“:;ﬁﬁ::%;‘iii”’” P Attach to Form 990. p» See separate instructions, oenE L1} fo
Name of the organization Employer |denttf:cat¢on number
NEVADA RURAL CQUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Gomplete if the
organization answered “Yes" to Farm 990, Part 1V, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Totalnumberatend ofyear .
Aggregate contributions to {during year) ....................
Aggregate grants from {(during year)
Aggregatevalue atend of year .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? e l:l Yes I:‘ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purposse conferring
impemmissible private benefit? ... e e L] ves [ iNo
IPartill =] Conservation Easements. Compiete if the orgamzauon answered "Yes" to Form 990 Pait 1\! e 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
I::' Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the fast

[ B I 2 R U

day of the tax year.
*| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of Conservalion aSeMEINS 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation €asemients e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histore structureincludedin @) ... 2c
d Number of conservation sasements inchided In (c) acquired after 847/06 . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year -

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b~
6 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
viclations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . i, L__—l Yes [ Ine
6 Staif and volunteer hours devoted o monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservanon easements dunng ihe year>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspacting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year - $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d} above satisfy the requirements of section 170()(4}(B}{})
and section 170(M@@XBY? .. TSI L—J Yes L_JNo
@ In Part XIV, describe how the organization repor’ts conservat:on easements in rts revenue and expense statement and balancs sheet, and
inctude, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservatson easements.
g Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "“Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, fine 8.

1a If the organization elected, as pemmitted under SFAS 1186, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of at, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, edugation, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art, historical treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in futherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to

these items:
(i} Revenuesincludedin Farm 880, Part VI, Bne 1 B 3
(i) Assetsincludedin Form 880, Part X B $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasuras, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Pant VIl line 1
b Assets includsd in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990} 2009
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Schedula D {Form 990) 2009 NEVADA RURALI: COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 page2
(Part ll{ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3  Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check ali that apply):
a L_] Public exhibition d¢ [ lroanor exchange programs
b {1 Scholarly research e D Otiner

c CI Preservation for future genarations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s caollections and explain how they fustiver the organization's exempt purpose in Part XiV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold to raise funds rather than fo be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ................. I:I Yes [_INno
Part iV| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complste if organization answered oo to Form 990 Part IV line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X7 LClves [Clne

Amount
¢ Beginaing BalanCe e er e er et er e eea e eeneran 1c
d Addittons dUiNg the Year 1d
e DIt ONS dUNING B YOaT ie
FOENAING DAIANCE |ttt bt ts e een st eens s ranees i
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 800, Part X, 08 217 [_ves [ Ino

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
[Part:V: | Endowment Funds. Gomplete if the organization answered “Yes* to Form 990, Patt 1Y, line 10,
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back §(d} Threa years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year batance
Contributions

b
¢ Netinvestment eamings, gains, and losses
d
e

Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms ...
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment b %
b Permanent endowment p- %
¢ Term endowment p» %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i} wunrelated organizations e ee et eee e s e 3ali)
{ii} related organizations . Jalii}
b If "Yes® to 3a(ii), are the re[ated organlzatlons I[sted as requ:red on Scheduie R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XiV the intended uses of the arganization’s endowment funds.
: :t Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment (a} Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis {other) depreciation
Ta Land s
b Buldings
¢ Leasehold improvements __
d Equipment 240,488- 177;207- 63,281.
e Other................................
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cofumn (0} must equal Form 990, Part X, cofumn (B), ine 10(C).) ..o, » 63,281,
Schedule D {Form 990) 2009
932052
02-31-10
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2009 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 page3
{Part-Vil] Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a} Description of security or category
{including name of security)

{c) Method of valuation:

(b} Book vaiue Cost or end-of-year market value

Financiat derivatives
Closely-held equity interests .
Other

Total, {_Gol {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 12.) b~ i
[ Part Vill] investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(¢} Method of valuation:

{a} Description of investment type {b} Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (ol (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) b

{Part1X| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. -
{a) Description (b} Book value
Total. Column {0} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) fine T5.) ..uiiiiiiiiiaiiiis s ierressirasiaaiess s ses e oe ooz eanzzsnz e | 4
[PartX:| Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1, {a) Description of liability {b} Amount

Federal income taxes

PAYROLL LIABILITIES 53,526.

Total. (Column {b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (8} ine 25.) . ... . 53,526.

2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, pravide the {ext of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization’s liability foz'

uncertain tax positions under FIN 48,
&0t10 Schedule D (Form 990} 2009
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Schedule D (Form 920) 2009

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

94-3164032 paged

[ Part XI: | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1

QW E~NdC s WN

-k

Tatal revenue {Form 990, Part VilI, column {A), Ene 12) 1

1,381,835,

Total expenses (Farm 890, Part tX, column (4), line 25)

1,460,731,

Excess or {deficit) for the year. Subtract fine 2 from line 1

<78,896.>

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Daonated services and use of facilities

VS O B O SRS e

PO period adius et S

Other (Describe int Part XiV.)

<27,199.>

R Ee i VR el EH R R R L | ]

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8

<27,199.>

10

Excess or {deficit) for the year per audited financial statements, Combinelines 3and 9.

<106,095.>

[
T

Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements s With Revenue per Return

Lo

|
o a0 oo |a

Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4¢, (This must equal Form 890, Part l, ine 12.} .

Total revenue, gains, and other suppart per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIl line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments

1

1,406,556.

Donated services and use of facilities

Recovaeries of prior year grants

Other {Describe in Part XiV.)

AddBnes 2athrougin 2d | L e s r s nn
SUB AT NG 20 O NG i,
Amecunts inclieded on Form 980, Part VI, Ene 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, fine 7b

24,721,

1,381,835.

Other {Describe in Part XIV.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

0.

1,381,835,

XIli} Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements s
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

1,512,651,

Prior year adjustments

OUOTIOSBEE | et rem e v e asae s sess s e e nseness i

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

AdAlines 2a throUgh 2d e e e e oo et et s e s e
Subtract e 2e from ne A e et eee e
Amounts included on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25, but not on line 1:
investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vili, line 7b

51,820.

1,460,731,

Other (Dascribe in Part XIV.)

Addlines4aand dh e
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 18.)

0.

1,460,731,

I\ﬂ Supplemental Information

Cornpfete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part If, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines Tb and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X\, tine 8; Part X, lines 2¢ and 4b; and Part X!l lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
LOSE8 ON DISPOSAL OF LEASE HOLD IMPROVEMENTS

932054

02-01-10

16461112 794311 299740

i9
2009.04050 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES

Schedule D (Form 920} 2009

RSVP

2589740_1




SCHEDULE G
{Form 990 or 990-E7}

Departmant of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding

Fundraising or Gaming Activities

P~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 290, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,
or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

Open.

OMB No. 15450047

2009

Name of the organization

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

Ewmployer identification number

94-3164032

Fundraising Activities, Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e
b Intemet and email solicitations
c Phone solicitations o3

d ] In-person sclicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed In Form 930, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

Solicitation of non-govemment grants

f [j Solicttation of govermmment grants

Special fundraising events

D Yes

DNO

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. i) Did v} Amount paid . .
{i} Name of individusat - . fsjrf'ra;s'er (iv} Gross receipls t<(3 (}or retain eg by) t(VI} Am?qnt gat;d
or entity (fundraiser) (it) Activity h;vgo%ﬁ{og from activity fundraiser o (orr fn?zlgt?on vl
cortibutions? listed In col. {i) org
Yes | No
Total ... et eeEeeemoATieesiseisisisiiiiisisiiiiesiasisisiesiessipresiiiiiiisiies -

3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it is exempt from registration or licensing.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 820-EZ.

932081 02-03-10

16461112 794311 299740
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Schedule G (Fom 990 or 800 E7) 2000 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC94-3164032 page2

Part-il-

rundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reparted more than $15,000
on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

zaming. Complets if the organtzatton answered "Yes" to Forrn 990 Part IV Ime 19 or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-£7, line 6a.

{a} Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events {d) Total events
FOURTH OF {add col. {a) through
JULY FESTIVASPRING FAIR 2 cal. te))

g (event type) (event type} (total number)

ol

23]

é 1 Grossreceipts 38,307, 26,178, 29,994, 94,479,
2 Less: Charitable contributions .
3 Grossincome (ine { minusline 2y ... . 38,307. 26,178. 29,994- 94,479.
4 Cashprizes | .

28 Noncashprizes .

[ 7]

c

§ 6 RentAaciitycosts

LLY

k3l

§ 7 Foodandbeverages
8 Entertainment
9 Otherdirectexpenses 20,617, 2,189, 1,905 24,721,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 theough 9 in Golumn (B} ... > i 24,721,

11 Net incorme sumimary. Combine ling 3, column {d), and line 10. . » 69,758,

(b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

§ (a} Bingo bingo/progressive bingo to) Other gaming 4\ {a} through col. {c))
°
[

1 Grossrevenue ...
ol2 Cashpizes
8
&
l% 3 Noncashprizes . . . . ...
D
_é]‘_l 4 Rentffacilitycosts

§ Otherdirectexpenses ...

L] Yes. = % L] Yes_ % L Yes

6 Volunteerlabor No [ Ino [ Ine

7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2 through 5 incolumn{d} » | )

8 _ Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column {d}, and fine 7 ..o B

9 Enter the state(s} in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b [f *No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b if "Yes," explain:

11 Does the organization operate gaming activitles with nonmembers?

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to

administer charitable gaming? ...

10a

12

932082 02-03-10

16461112 794311 299740
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990£7) 200¢ NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC94-3164032 pages

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility 13a

Yes | No

o ;

b Anoutside faciity 15

%

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name P

Address b

15a Doses the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?
b 1If "Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $

c If *Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation B $

Description of services provided P

I:I Director/officer 1 Employae (] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distribtions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming Ecense?
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law fo be disfributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year b $

15a

17a

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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. OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990
(Form 990} Complete to provide information for responses to specitic questions on 200
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
ﬁﬁiﬁ?g&gﬂ%&ﬁw P~ Attach to Form 990,

Name of the organization

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSICON:

THROUGHOUT NEVADA AND ASSISTS PERSONS IN NEED OF HOME SERVICE SERVICES

TO REMATN AT HOME RATHER THAN IN A CARE FACILITY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PROGRAMS FOR LOW-INCOME AND HOMEBOUND SENIORS TO ASSIST THEM IN STAYING

INDEPENDENT AND IN THEIR OWN HOMES AS LONG AS POSSIBLE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE FORM 990 IS E-MAILED TO ALL

MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY. MEMBERS THEN REVIEW THE FORM FOR ACCURACY

AND COMPLETHNESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: EMPLOYEES AND MEMBERS OF THE

GOVERNING BOARD ARE REQUIRED TO REVIEW THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

SIGN A STATEMENT DISCLOSING ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ANNUALLY. KNOWN

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE REVIEWED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD ANNUALLY AND

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS ARE TAKEN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE GOVERNING BOARD. COMPENSATION IS

COMPARED TO INDUSTRY STANDARDS DETERMINED BY THE AMERICAN SOCIETY QF

ASSOCION EXECUTIVES SURVEY AND BASED. ON PERFORMANCE. COMPENSATION OF KEY

EMPLOYEES IS BASED ON A ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW, RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD. KEY EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION RATES ARE ALSO COMPARED TO THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ASSOCIATION

EXECUTIVES EVERY FEW YEARS.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 899, Schedule O (Form 990} 2009

932211
02-03-10
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OMB Ho. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2009
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department o the Treasury Form 980 or to provide any additional information. :

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990.

Name of the organization

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

FORM 930, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT COPIES ARE MATINTAINED AT THE

ORGANIZATION'S PHYSICAL LOCATION AND ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule O {Form 990) 2009

932211
02-03-iQ
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KOHN COLODNY

CERTJ]FIED BUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP
Program, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2009, and the related statements of activities
and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the

_ Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. The prior year summartized comparative information has been derived from the
Organization's 2008 financial staterments and, in our report dated July 20, 2008, we expressed an
unqualified opinion on those financial statements. o ' _

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
‘reasonable basis for our opinion.’ ' ‘ o

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. as of December 31, 2009, and the
changes in its net assets and-its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. : E

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as
" & whole. The schedule of functional expenses and the schedule of functionat income and expenses —
fund raising projects on pages 12 and 13 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. ' o

Ft Gty

Reno, Nevada‘ .
Nove_mber 19, 2010

5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101 : ., - o 3352 GONI ROAD, SUITE 162
 RENO, NEVADA 89511 ‘ S , : CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706
775-828-7300 « FAX 775-828-7305 3 775-885-9136 + FAX 775-885-2564




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC, 2
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION '
DECEMBER 31, 2009
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR DECEMBER 31, 2008)

2008
: {Memorandum
2009 Only)
_ ASSETS, .
CURRENT ASSETS : ' ' . .
Cash and cash equivalents A $ = 2648657 5 301,085
-Accounts and grants receivable . 9,264 10,146
- Prepaid expenses . o . 8,791 8,970
Total current assets . SR . 282,712 320,181
CARE Law program funds o S - 435 ;1_.-290
PROF’ERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net . ) . © 63,281 . 101,918
Totalassets - ' S . U$_ 346428 $ 423,386
tlABlLITiES AND NET ASSETS
 CURRENT LIABILITIES B . . -
Accounts payable ‘ o S % . 19,7468 3 20,641
‘Accrued payroll and related taxes and benefits - - LT . 16,395 . 14,922
Accrued-vacation ‘ 7 , ' R 37,131 38,127
Deferred revenue : - _ R 58,413 28,858
- Total current liabilities / total liabilittes . . = ©. - 131,685 102,548 -
NET ASSETS o o _ IR
Unrestricted ' A : . 214,308 319,548
- Temporarily restricted : A - . 435 1,290
.- Total net assets _— - S o 214,743 320,838
Total liabilities and netassets - . . - §_ 346428 § 423,386

Seé__accampanying notes




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAMNM, INC.

'NET ASSETS, end of year

See accompanying notes

214,743 §

3
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
{WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008)

2009 2008

: Total
Temporarily {Memorandum

Unrestricled Restricted Total Only)

PUBLIC AND GOVERNMENTAL ' : ' '

‘SUPPORT, RECLASSIFICATIONS,

AND REVENUE '

Pubhc and governmental support '
Federal and state grants $ 812,851 § - 3 812,851 $ 746,622
Local government grants 75,870 - - . 75,870 48,300
Food commodities 188,222 - 188,222 97,124
United Way 131,140 - © 131,140 35,582
Private grants and contributions 53,252 - - 53,252 126,041
Fund raising revenue 94,479 - 94,479 98,558

Reclassifications ) : ' ’ Ce

~ Net assets released from restnct[ons - R
satisfaction of donor restrictions 866 {855) - -

Total public and governmenta C _ § .
support and reclassifications 1,256,669 (855) 1,265,814 1,152,227
Revenue - L : _
Investment income . - 1,654 - 1,654 8,268
Yolunteer reimbursements - 1,740 - 14,740 © 1,155
Lifeline reimbursements 138,161 - 138,161 137,808
Miscellaneous reventie 9,287 - g,287 1,113
- Total revenue 150,742 - 150,742 148,344
Total public and governmental S S ‘ -
support, reclassifications, : :
and revenue - 1,407 411 (855) 1,406,556 1,300,571
EXPENSES

Program services ‘ ) : ’

Retired and senjor services 188,584 S 188,684 266,940
Senior independent living assistance - 917,974 - - 917,874 732,072
Legal assistance : 93,309 ' - 93,300 86,436

" Supporting services B o

General and admlmstratwe 203,471 - 203,471 - 162,071

. Fund rats!ng 82,114 - ) 82,114 87,329

" Total expenses 1,485,452 . ' - 1,485,452 1,324,848
OTHER GAINS AND (LOSSES) B C '

- Gain {loss) on disposal of assels {27,199} - {27,199) 1,200
DECREASE IN NET ASSETS (105,240) (855) {106,095) (23,077)
NET ASSETS, beginning of year 319,548 1,280 320,838 343,915

5 214308 % - 435 %

320,838




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. ‘ 4
. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008)

2008
(Memorandum
2009 Only)

- CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in net assets o $ . {108,095} % - -(23,077)
* Adjustments {o reconcile decrease in net assets to ' S :
to net cash provided (used) by operating aclivities : )
Depreciation ' : S 29,717 23,825
- {Gain} luss on disposal of assets " 27,109 {1,200)
Changes in certain components of working capltal DR :
(Increase) decrease in: , . : _ o
Accounts and grants receivable ' . ' 882 14,778

- Prepaid expenses ' _ . . - 178 {2,160)
CARE Law program funds S . 855 3417 -
: !ncrease (decrease) in: R - T
Accounts payable ‘ o R {10 ) & 4 655
Accrued payroll and reiated taxes and beneﬂts . . 1,473 {1,584)
Accrued vacation : S . {896) 9,802
Due to grantor - : o ' ' Cr - {4,280)
Deferred revenue ' S 29,555 10,523
Net cash provided (used) by operatmg acttVftles ‘ _ : (18,126) 34,797
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES _ . :
. Proceeds from sale of equipment S - o o- 1,200
Purchase of equipment ‘ , , : {18§,282) (24,189)
- Net Cash used by lnvestlng activities B _ . _{18.282) . (22,989) .
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {36,408} 11‘8-08
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year - . - 301,085 288,257
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year . $_ 264657 $__ 301,085

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH
INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIMITIES , .
Abandonment of fully depreciated equipment R B $ - 8 14,688

See accompanying notes
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

NOTE1 -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nafure of Activities

The Nevada Rural Countres RSVP Program, [nc. (Program) is a Nevada not-for-profit corporation

- that was formed for charitable purposes and without capital stock in 1982.

The Program has demonstrated a record of outstanding service fo the elderly and other citizens in
need of assistance throughout Nevada since 1973. The overall mission Is to provide volunteer
opportunities for people aged 55 and older with a lifetime of experience, to serve in a variety of
settings throughout their communities. Tha mission of the independent living programs is fo help

" keep low income seniors independent and in their own homes as long as possible. The Program

- plays a vital, social services leadership role in the communities it serves and it continues to expand
“its role of assisting not only the low income and homebound seniors in our service areas, but

-. ~sewving all persons in need and enhancing the quality of life for ali citizens. The Retired and Senior

Volunteer Program is a national Senior Corps program agency under the umbrella of the

- Corporation for National and Community Service (CNCS), a federal agency established by
- ‘Congress in 1971 to motivate retired cilizens to remam active, contrlbutlng members of their

: cornrnumt:es

The P_rogram also operates the following programs:

« - Home Companion program utilizes volunteers to provide in-home services
« Lifeline program provides an emergency telephone response securrty system for those
- seniors living alone
« . Resistance Exercise program helps keep seniors aott\fe by providing Elght weights training
- Transportation program provides critical care trips to medical and dental appointments
-CARE Law program provides pro bono Iegai services for low-income seniors

-.In addition, Program voiunteers serve their commumtres through a vanety of non- profit

* organizations and government agencies. Program volunteer activities include crime prevention,

adult fiteracy tutoring, Medicare and Medicaid counseling, environmental surveys and education,

.~ center based nufrition programs, hospital volunteer service, public museum docent setvices, library
services for the community and the homebound, computer assistance for the elderly and needy,

. veterans memorial services; USDA commodity foods distrlbutron free Semor Farmer's Market
: produce coupon distribution, and many more.

‘ In addttlon o the mdependent living program clients served, almost all Nevada citizens beneflt from

Program volunteers serving in community non-profit organizations, -agencies and institutions

~ designated as Volunteer Stations, such as police and sheriff's depariments, hospitals and hospices,

scheols, libraries, nursinghomes, senior centers, public museums, city, county and state agenctes

' hometess shelters, thrift stores food banks, animal sheiters and many more.

‘Basrs of Accountmq

The Program prepares its financlal statements using the accrusl. method of accounting, which

ef'ognlzes revenue when eamed and expenses as Jncurred




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2009

NOTE 1-

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Basis of Presentation

_The Program reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the

three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricled net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets, based upon the existence or absence of donor-imposed

- restrictions.  Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, -or
" permanently restricted support, depending on the existence andfor nature of any donor
* restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2009 total $435 for the CARE
- Law program. The Program has not received any contribunons with donor—rmposed restrictions

. 'that would result in permanentiy restncted net assets '

‘The Program reports restricted contrlbutrons whose restiictions are met in the same reporting
-period in which the contributions are received as unrestricted support. ’

: Cesh and Cash Equwalents

' -For purposes of ﬂnancxaf reporting, the Program considers hlghly quurd mveetments w;th original

; maturmes of three months or less fo be cash equwafents

' .CARE Law Proqram Funds

i A separate account is maintained for CARE Law program contnbutlons that are to be used to
. cover various filing and court fees for clients. :

: V-Accoun‘te and Grants Recelvable

- Accounts receivable consists of fees for Lifeline services. Grants receivable consist of grant

funds which have been expended but not yet received at year-end, Accounts and grants

- receivable are considered fully collectible by ‘management. Accoerdingly, no allowance for

' doubtful accounts is included in the accompanymg financiat statements

: PmDEr’tv and Equmment

"The Program records equlpment and vehicles at cost or at the estimated fair valua at the date of

the gift if donated. Such gifts are reported as unrestricted uriless specific donor stipulations

‘specify how the donated assets must be used. The Program’s policy is to capitalize eii assetls
A wnh an estimated useful life of more than one year and a cost of $1,000 or more. -

: Depreciatlon is prowded for in amounts sufficient to .re!ate_ the cost of depreciable assels to

operations over their estimated service lives on a straight-line basis, currentiy one to seven years.

-'Deferred Revenue

' ':‘_Deferred revenue represents grant funds whlch have been received, but not yet expended and

the grant penod is ongo]ng into the subeequent year




- NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC,
~NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2009

-NOTE 1~

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY Of SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTlNG POLICIES
(Contrnued)

Daonated Ser_vrc:es

"Gontributed professional services are recognized if the services received (aj create or enhance

long-lived assets or (b) require specialized skilis, are provided by individuals possessing those
skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Services requiring
specialized skifls are those provided by accountants, architects, carpenters doctors, electricians,
lawyers, nurses, plumbers, teachers “and other professronals :

'Add:tronatly, the Program receives a s:gmfcant amount of skilled, contributed fime, whrch does

not meet the two recognifion criteria above. Accordingly, the value of the contributed time is not
reflected in the accompanymg fi nenclet statements See Note & for additional information
regardmg volunteer services. : : . ' ‘

Advertisrnq Costis

Advertssmg costs are incurred to promote the Pregram 5 actwitres and are expensed as mcurred
Advertismg expense totals $50 332 for the year ended December 31, 2009 : :

tncome Taxes

The Program is.a nonprofrt cerporation exempt from federal income tax under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501{c)(3) as a non-private . crganization. Accordingly, no provision for federal
income taxes is reﬂected in the financial statements. —_— S .

‘Tax posutions to conszder include but are not Irmlted to

. . Ciassrfcatron of program services, admmrstratwe and fund rarsmg

e : Cnarectenzatron of its activities as related or unrelated to its tax exempt purpose

It is the Program’s tax position that it has not engaged in activities that would jeopardize its

exempt status nor has it engaged in activities that would result in unrelated busmess income tax.

' Funetronal Altocataon of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
funcfional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated

- among the program and supportrng ser\nces beneﬁted

Use of Estlmates

The preparatron of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results coulgf.,differ from those esﬁmstes.

Subsequent Events

, Subsequent events have been evaluated through the report date, which represents the date the

financial statements were avallab[e to be rssued Subsequent events after that date. have nct

-been evaluated




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2009

NOTE 1 -

NOTE2 -

- NOTE3-

NATURE CF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Continued)

Memorandum Only — Total Columns

- Total columns in the financial statements are captioned "Memorandum Only” to indicate that they

are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Dala in these columns do not present financial
position, changes in net assets or cash flows in conformrty with generally accepted accountmg
prlnolples : .

Rec|asstf1cati0ns

Certain items on the 2008 financial staiements have been reclassafled fo conform {o the 2009
presentation

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
The fo[lowmg Isa summary of property and eqgtlipment at December 31, 2009

Furruture and equment % 81,058

Vehicles ' ' 169,430

R 240,488
-Less accumulated depreciation - 177,207
) : $_63,281

‘Vehicles with a net book value of ’$22-480 at December 31, 2009 were provided to the Program

by the Nevada Department of Transportation. The Program has the exclusive use of the vehicles

-and is responsible for registration. and all operations. and maintenance costs. However, the

Nevada Department of Transportation retains the title on the vehicles for the first five years and
RSVP cannot sell or. otherwise dnspose of the vehicles durmg that penod After five years the
title is transferred to RSVP. _ : ‘

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

‘ .Pursuant to the plan agreement effective July 1, 2003, the Program offers iis employees a
- deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403 {b).
. Under the plan, the Board may make discretionary contributions for eligible employees at a

percentage to be determined annually. In addition, employees are affowed to defer income up to
the applicable annual limit as set forth by the Internal Revenue Service. During the year ended

. December 31, 2009, the Program contnbuted $20,072, or 5% of eliglble employees earnings, to .

the plan.

'NOTE 4 - OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS

During 2009, the Program entered into a ten-year lease agreement with Carson City for office
space at a cost of $1 each year. The Organlzation has the option to renew the lease for the office

‘space for another ten years

The Program atso Ieases office copaer and prmter units explrlng at various dates through May

2011,
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
PECEMBER 31, 2009

NOTE 4 - "OPERATING LEASE OB_L!GATIONS {Continued)

NOTES-

Minimum future rental payments to be paid on these leases as of December 31, 2008, for the
remammg term of the leases are:

2010 . - $4,207

2011 . 1,403

2012 ¥ S

2013 ' - 1

2014 S 1

Thereafter : 4
VOLUNTEER SERVICES

" The Program’s mission includes providing opportunities for persons over 55 years old to

volunteer throughout the local communities and the Program's operations are significantly
dependent upon the volunteers who assist senior citizens. For the year.ended December 31,.
2008, volunteers provided spproximately 40,540 hours of community service to various locai
governments and non-profit agencies and 94,593 hours of services to support the Progrant's
services to assist senior citizens in maintaining independent lifestyles. Based upon the average

: - hourly wage for nonagricultural workers as determined by the Bureau of Labor Statistics

f-increased for fringe benefits, the Independent Sector has estimated the value of volunteer

services io approxnmate $19 per hour. Accordingly, public entities have received approximate]y

- $770,000 in services ‘provided by the Program volunteers and the Program’s senior cilizens
‘assistance programs have received an additional amount of approx&mately $1,797,000 of other
~skilled volunteer services, which is not reflscted in the accompanying financial statements
because the services do not meet the criterfa for recognition as set forth in Note 1. If the
- volunieer services that support the Program's activities were included in the financial staiemente

."program costs wotlid comprise more than 92% af the, Program s total costs
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 12
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009.
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008)
2008 2008
Program Services Supporting Services
Retired Senior ) .
and independent Total
Senior Living Legat General and Fund {Memorandum
Services Assistance Assistance  Administrative Raising Total Only)

l Advertising $ - 5 - 24527 § - $ . ‘240 % 25,565 50,332 % 39,160
Bad debts ' - - - ) - - - C 753
Bank charges - © 2,944 - 246G - 3,190 2771
Contributions - - - C a0 - 20 181
'Depreciation - 15,632 4,100 9,985 - 29717 - 23,825
Duses and ' -
subscriptions 1,557 - - 499 . 2,056 2,842
Event costs - - - - 204 24,721 24,925 27,279
Farmer's Markel : ' S

Vendors - 146,163 - - R 146,163 133,625
Gommodities - 158,977 - - - 158,977 66,925
Insurance 15,751 24,151 20644 24,196 - 84,742 76,329
Licenses and parmits 50 R T - 148 7,711 7,996 4,677

- Lifeline - 160,542 . - - 150,542 156,087
Miscellaneaus - - 1,647 9,226 - . 40,873 . 4,220
‘Payroll taxes and ' K . _ '

- employee benefits 9,330 17,777 3,790 . 4,503 1,554 36,854 47 568
Postage and delivery 292 7,747 1,593 - - 9,632 9,135
Printing and : a ’ B
reproduction 1,226 36,978 1,700 . 975 - 40,879 11,412
Prafessional fees 1.898 $7.011 ' - 18,931 - 28,8_40 22,767
Program supplies - .2.257 - - - a5y 6,373
‘Rent : 1,000 742 - - - 1,742 9,467
Repairs 1,428 875 48 " 8,910 - 12,261 11,765
Retirenent 7,966 4,‘!82 1,821 6,103 - - 20072 14,316
Salardes and wages 85,363 169,068 36,427 - 97,260 22,210 410,328 - 388915
Staff ravel : 4774 6403 3,136 3,638 - -17,951 18,430
Stipends and . o ’ .
contract labor 375 44,272 - 422 - 45,069 67,323
Supplies . 3,313 11,097 2,437 . 2,,39{) 353 158,505 22‘81_31
Telephone 1,180 10,329 2,412 h197 - " 19,118 23,470
Utifities - © 1,050 - 4,068 ° - " 5,119 5,055
Vehicle 74 28,328 13,554 2,000 - - 43,956 47,794
Volunieer expenses 53,002 46,835 - 2,309 - 102,146 80,463

5 188,584 % 917,974 § 93,309 % 203471 % 82,11‘4 % ‘1,1185,452 $ 1,324,848

© See accompanying notes




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 13
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL INCOME AND EXPENSES - FUND RAISING PROJECTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
- (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008)
2008 2008
R o o Total
. Spring Fourth Nevada Outlying {Memorandum
Fair of July Day Counties Total Only)
REVENUE ' 5 26,178 § 38,307 § 17,533 $ 12461 % 94,479 % T 98,558
EXPENSES :
© Adminlstrative 289 : 64 - _ - 353 918
Advertising - 6,477 6,439 . 5,018 . 7,630 25,665 27,604
Fund ralsing 2,199 20617 1,878 27 24,721 27,271
Licenses and permits L2610 2,505 2,596 - 7,711 4,574
~ Payroll, taxes and : . : . : .
employee benefits 4,753 11,407 3,803 3,801 23,764 26,962
‘Totéi expensés 16,328 . 41,032 13,296 " 11,458 82 114 87,329 -
©Net fund raising . Lo o :
income (loss) - § 9850 §  (2725) % 4237 % 1,003 § 12,365 § 11,229

.See accompanying notes




Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Yision
A leader among cities as an inviting, prosperous community where people live, work and play!

Mission
Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors.

City’s Goals

A Safe and Secure Community
A Healthy Community
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Environment
A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Arts
A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
A Physically and Socially Connected Community
A Community Where Information is Available to All

The competitive grant review process seeks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potential for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.

Funding is provided on a year to year basis only, Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds.

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without further hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“good faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supervisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent
hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of
the subsequent hearing.

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application.

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
money for a term of years. :

These guidelines shall not control any grants of money provided by any other public or
private entity.
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8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 1, 2011.

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must complete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds” form and include the required attachments as listed
in the application.

10.  The original and nine (9} copies of the application packet must be submitted to the City
Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on February 23,2011, An electronic pdf version
may also be e-mailed to cceo@carson.org.

I have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included vwithin this
application and its aftachments are frue fo my knowledge.

W gl Crentin, 59

Name of Program

ol

roject Director Signature

- s
Date

Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV §9701
775-887-2100
775-887-2286 (fax)
ceceol@earson.org
WIWW.carson,org
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